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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral update at Betts Minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE VIDEOS ADDED TO THESE MINERALS:  
 
All new minerals: 
- Astrophyllite from Khibiny Massif, Kola Peninsula, Russia 
- Erythrite from San Bernardo, Mexico 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (8 crystal segments) from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Almandine Garnet from Red Embers Mine, Erving, Massachusetts 
- Graphite from Saint-Sauveur, Canada 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (12 crystals) from Paprok, Kamdesh District, Afghanistan 
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (3 crystals) from Brazil 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York 
- Azurite, Malachite, Limonite, Quartz from M'Ssici, Alnif Cercle, Morocco 
- Vanadinite from Puzzler Mine, Castle Dome District, Arizona 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping Mine, China 
- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Morenci Mine, Arizona 
- Azurite from Grandview Mine, Arizona 
- Corundum var. Sapphire from Sri Lanka 
- Galena with Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Spinel (2 crystals) from Pein Pyit, Mogok District, Myanmar (Burma) 
 
PLUS 
By request all of minerals available from Arizona and New Mexico 
and 
My best 11 diamond crystals for collectors and jewelers. 
 

  
  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
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John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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